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TO: Mayor Manier and City Council
FROM: Ed Andrews, Public Works Director

SUBJECT: Pay Request #1 w/ P.A. Atherton
for Various Parking Lots Bid
Section No:  17-00000-02-PL

DATE: June 16, 2017

Council will recall that on April 3™, 2017 the reconstruction of three parking lots owned by the City of
Washington was awarded to P.A. Atherton under a unit price contract, with an estimated amount of
construction at $204,991.79.

The three parking lots are Lot #1 - Downtown adjacent to 106 High Street, Lot #2 — Spruce Street
adjacent to 105 Spruce Street and Lot #3 — Water Plant #2 at 1760 Constitution Street

Effort to date on the project includes the completion of Lot #2 - Spruce Street Lot and work on Lot #1 -
High Street. This request is broken down in more detail on the attached summary of quantities, reviewed
between Staff and Tim Gillette of P.A. Atherton.

As such it is my recommendation that the City Council approve making a progress payment in the
amount of $99,562.94 to P.A. Atherton.

This matter has been placed on the agenda for the City Council meeting of Monday, June 19%, 2017, for
review and consideration.

cc: File
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